



## ***Draft Agenda for Southern Crossing Neighborhood Association Board Meeting***

July 21, 2022  
5pm to 7pm

1. Introductions
2. Additions to the Agenda
3. Approval of June minutes
4. Outstanding items from June meeting:
  - \* Community garage sale 9/17 & 9/18 SBNA doing - do we want to participate?
  - \*Webpages
  - \*Annual meeting 10/20 from 5-7pm
5. COID updates
  - \*status of property line adjustments
  - \*survey results
  - \*Does Southern Crossing want to be a supporter of Save Bend Green Space?
  - \*Save Bend Green Space update
6. Revised Killian Pacific/Box Factory application
  - \*Changes from the prior application
  - \*Does Southern Crossing want to make any comments?
7. Neighborhood Street Safety Program update
  - \* WoodRiver Drive
  - \* Chamberlain
8. Joint Storage Space - do we want to continue to rent space with other neighborhood associations?
9. Reports
  - Chair
  - Vice Chair/Land Use
  - Treasurer/IT
  - Robbie
  - Paul